Nguyen Van Long

Front End Developer

OBJECTIVE

Short-term goal: Find a Front-end Developer position to apply learned knowledge to work to master knowledge and use it to complete assigned tasks to benefit the company.

Long-term goal: Improve skills and experience Front-end, development orientation towards Fullstack. I hope to contribute my best to success of company

WORK EXPERIENCE

Ekotek 7/2024 - Present

Position: Front-end Developer

Experience description: Worked on developing and maintaining the projects based on blockchain technology

React Plus Group 10/2023 - 6/2024

Position: Front-end Developer

Experience description: Worked on developing and maintaining the projects of company (React and Vue)

Ekoios Technology Company 03/2022 - 09/2023

Position: Front-end Developer

Experience description: Worked on developing and maintaining the projects based on blockchain technology

TTC Solutions Company 07/2021 - 11/2021

Position: Intern Android

Experience description: Learning, building and developing software on the Android operating system platform

SKILLS

- Have in-depth knowledge of HTML/CSS, Javascript, Typescript, ReactJS, NextJS
- Experience with library management state as Redux, Zustand, Context
- Experience with library UI as Ant-Design, Material UI, Shaden UI, Tailwind
- Experience with Responsive Web and Cross-Browser compatibility
- Experience with Web Socket, RESTful APIs, React-query (Tanstack)
- Knowledge of blockchain and smart contracts concepts (Ethereum, Solana), experience with library Web3: Wagmi, Web3-React, project-serum/anchor (Solana)
- Knowledge of NodeJS (Express), Database (MongoDB), basic understand of Docker
- Knowledge of Git, Git flow
- Ability to write well-documented, clean code
- Experience with web performance optimization techniques
- High learning agility and real passion for coding and programming, innovation, and solving challenging problems.
- English read and understand documents
- · Ability to work well in a team

PROJECTS

CIS SYSTEM (4/2022 - 7/2022)

• The project migrates the logistics system from on-premise server to AWS server. Migrate from Java to NodeJs and ReactJS

NFTify - Airdrop Feature (7/2022 - 8/2022)

- NFTify is a no-code NFT marketplace solution that allows users to build, sell, and grow their own NFT businesses. It is a platform that empowers NFT creators by providing them with the tools and resources they need to create their own NFT marketplaces without any coding knowledge.
- Website: https://nftify.network

Vesting tool with Solana chain (8/2022 - 9/2022)

• Tool that allows token unlock request and vesting token schedule with chain Solana

Frac IAO (9/2022 - 3/2023)

- Multiservice marketplace blockchain system development. Break down items and assets (physical or digital) into F-NFTs and sell them on the market. When users own all FNFTs, they will be entitled to own that item and asset. Besides, it has also built an exchange for users to trade. Multiservice include: Fractor Web, Admin Web, User Web, Trader Web.
- Website: https://frac.io

8 Beat (3/2023 - 8/2023)

- Create video from artist template, edit video, swipe video and interact with other users. Building admin management video, user
- Website: https://8beat.ch

Forecast Milize AI (9/2023 - 12/2023)

• Build a stock market volatility page based on predictive analytics data based on AI technology

WHS - VueJS (2/2024 - 6/2024)

• Building a human resource management website for businesses

LayerS - Phase 1 (7/2024 - Present)

• Building a system that allows users to perform tasks on social platforms (X & Discord) to receive points, convert points into tokens and claim to in wallet (Metamask, OKX)

HONORS & AWARDS

Frac IAO: Collective award, the best project in the fourth quarter of 2022 01/2023

EDUCATION

Post and Telecommunications Institute of Technology 2017 - 2022 © topcv.vn